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From: Shea, Rep. Matt
To: Matt Shea
Subject: Fwd: Emailing: Press release Burns Oregon.pdf
Date: Tuesday, January 12, 2016 4:58:16 PM
Attachments: Press release Burns Oregon.pdf

ATT00001.htm

MATTHEW T. SHEA
State Representative - 4th L.D.
Assistant Floor Leader
(360) 786-7984
matt.shea@leg.wa.gov    
houserepublicans.wa.gov/matt-shea/  
Sign Up For My E-Newsletter

Committees
Environment - Ranking
Judiciary - Assistant Ranking
Transportation  

Begin forwarded message:

From: Representative Heather Scott <HScott@house.idaho.gov>
Subject: Emailing: Press release Burns Oregon.pdf
Date: January 12, 2016 at 3:52:01 PM PST
To: "Matt@spokanelawcenter.com" <Matt@spokanelawcenter.com>, Matt 
Shea <matt.shea@leg.wa.gov>

Your message is ready to be sent with the following file or link attachments:

Press release Burns Oregon.pdf

Note: To protect against computer viruses, e-mail programs may prevent sending 
or receiving certain types of file attachments.  Check your e-mail security settings 
to determine how attachments are handled.
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